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Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Robert Reineke <rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 3:04 PM
To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR
Cc: Pratap Singh; Angy Singh; Shane LaFave; Sameer Neve
Subject: RE: CWC East Block: Plan for Temporary Storage of Hazardous Waste 
Attachments: Figure 1A- CVOC (N).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Jane, 
 
As requested, please find a drawing showing TCE on the northern porƟon of CWC – Block.  
 
Please let us know if you need anything further. 
 
Robert Reineke, PE 
Senior Engineer | rreineke@ksinghengineering.com 
262.821.1171, ext. 111 (p) | 262.821.1174 (f) 
www.ksinghengineering.com 

 
 

From: Robert Reineke  
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:18 PM 
To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Pratap Singh <psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>; Shane LaFave 
<Shane@roerscompanies.com>; Sameer Neve <sneve@ksinghengineering.com> 
Subject: FW: CWC East Block: Plan for Temporary Storage of Hazardous Waste  
 
 
Dear Jane, 
 
We would like to submit a request for approval of temporary storage of hazardous soils in the Northern Parking Lot of 
CWC East Block. As a clarificaƟon, CWC would like to use the Area of ContaminaƟon in RCRA for management of 
hazardous soils. The aƩached Figures show the limits of the Area of ContaminaƟon. Figure 1 shows the extent of TCE 
contaminated soils within the East Block buildings in the Area of ContaminaƟon. Figure 2 shows the area where 
hazardous soil excavaƟon will take place within the Area of ContaminaƟon. Below please find a reference map showing 
the locaƟon of temporary storage of hazardous soils which is supplemented by Figure 3 which also shows the Area of 
ContaminaƟon. The verƟcal extent of excavaƟon will range from 4-5 feet. Please note that the excavated soils are not 
being treated onsite. We are strictly proposing temporary storage before loading on the hauling trucks for disposal. 
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The plan for storage is as follows:  
 

1. An area of approximately 30 feet by 50 feet will be used to temporarily store hazardous soils. The exisƟng 
surface is a recently renovated asphalt parking lot.  

2. A tarp will be placed on the surface of the 30x50 area in the parking lot. 
3. Sheets of plywood covering 30x50 feet will be placed on top of the tarp. 
4. An 8” berm of wood will be constructed on the perimeter. 
5. The wooden berm will be covered with the underlying tarp and secured to contain any snow/rain. 
6. Contaminated soil will be placed inside the berm area. 
7. Soil will be covered with a double layer of tarp and anchored in the asphalt at mulƟple locaƟons.  
8. Soil will be removed aŌer excavaƟon is complete from the temporary storage area by US Ecology and hauled off. 

 
Soil excavaƟon and hauling will be completed in the next 2-3 weeks. Please note that this submiƩal is an amendment to 
our Remedial AcƟons OpƟons Report and is cerƟfied under this report. We would appreciate your Ɵmely approval. 
Please let us know if you have any quesƟons or need any addiƟonal informaƟon.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Robert Reineke, PE 
Senior Engineer | rreineke@ksinghengineering.com 
262.821.1171 (p) | 262.821.1174 (f) 
www.ksinghengineering.com 
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NOTES:
1. (1) FROM WDNR RCLS WORKSHEET DATED DECEMBER 2018
2. REPORTED UNITS IN MG/KG
3. ONLY RCL EXCEEDANCES SHOWN
4. Italics = DETECTION IS ABOVE GROUNDWATER PROTECTION RCLS
6. BOLD = DETECTION IS ABOVE NON-INDUSTRIAL DIRECT CONTACT RCLS
7. BOLD Underlined = DETECTION IS ABOVE INDUSTRIAL DIRECT CONTACT RCLS
8. ** = COMBINED ESTABLISHED STANDARD OF 1,2,4- & 1,3,5-TRIMETHYLBENZENE
9. *** = COMBINED ESTABLISHED STANDARD OF PCBS
10. **** = EXCEEDS BACKGROUND THRESHOLDS
11. --- = NO ESTABLISHED STANDARD
12. * = LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE AND/OR DUPLICATE IS OUTSIDE ACCEPTANCE LIMITS
13. *+ = LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE AND/OR DUPLICATE IS OUTSIDE ACCEPTANCE
             LIMITS, HIGH BIASED
14. "B" = COMPOUND WAS FOUND IN THE BLANK AND SAMPLE
15. "F1" = MATRIX SPIKE AND/OR MATRIX SPIKE DUP RECOVERY EXCEEDS CONTROL LIMITS
16. "J" = ANALYTE DETECTED BETWEEN 'LIMIT OF DETECTION' AND 'LIMIT OF QUANTITATION'
17. METHYLENE CHLORIDE OMITTED - COMMON LABORATORY ARTIFACT
18. SAMPLING LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE
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
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BROADLOOM CARPET (UNIT BEDROOMS)

CERAMIC TILE (UNIT BATHROOMS W/ ROLL-IN SHOWERS ONLY)

EPOXY RESINOUS FLOORING

EXISTING WOOD FLOORING TO REMAIN IN PLACE & BE REFINISHED

EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB WITH WEATHER SEAL

LUXURY VINYL TILE (UNIT BATHROOMS)

POLISHED CONCRETE

RUBBER FLOORING

SEALED CONCRETE

SALVAGED WOOD - REMOVED, REINSTALLED AND REFINISHED
(SALVAGED WOOD WILL BE REINSTALLED IN CORRIDORS FIRST THEN CONTINUE INTO
UNITS - IF THERE IS NOT ENOUGH QUANTITY - INSTALL NEW WOOD FLOORING TO MATCH
HISTORIC SIZE)
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